
 

 

 

 

PLANNING 

BOARD 
 

 

 

August 17, 2022 

7:00 PM 

Regular Meeting 

 

Historic Courtroom 

Courthouse Complex



Agenda – Camden County Planning Board  Page 2 of 2 

August 17, 2022 

 

Agenda 

 

Camden County Planning Board 

Regular Meeting 

August 17, 2022, 7:00 PM 

Historic Courtroom, Courthouse Complex 

 

ITEM I. Call to Order & Welcome 

ITEM II. Consideration of Agenda 

ITEM III. Consideration of Minutes 

A. Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2022 

ITEM IV. New Business 

A. Sawyer Rezoning Request 

B. Keeter Barn Rezoning 

C. Meadows at North Landing Crossing 

ITEM V. Information from Board & Staff 

ITEM VI. Adjourn 



 

Camden County Planning Board 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Minutes 
 

Item Number: 3.A 

  

Meeting Date:   August 17, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Patricia Sabo, 

 Planning Board 

 Prepared by: Patricia Sabo 

 
Item Title   Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2022 

 

Attachments:  planningminutes_072022 (DOCX) 

3.A

Packet Pg. 3



 

 

Camden County Planning Board 

Regular Meeting 

July 20, 2022; 7:00 PM 

Board of Commissioner’s Room 

Camden, North Carolina 

 

MINUTES 

 

The regular meeting of the Camden County Planning board was held on July 20, 2022 in the 

Board of Commissioner’s Room in Camden, North Carolina. 

 

ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER & WELCOME       

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Calvin Leary at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice-

Chairman Steven Bradshaw, Board Members Nathan Lilley and Ray Albertson.  Board Member 

Lee Powell was absent.  Staff Present: Planning Director Amber Curling, Permit Clerk Trisha 

Sabo and Clerk Karen Davis.  

 

 ITEM II. Oath of Office        

New Board Member Wayne “Roger” Lambertson sworn to office by Karen Davis for Planning 

Board. 

Calvin Leary suggestion for election for officers. 

 

For Chairman: Steven Bradshaw 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Nathan Lilley 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

For Vice Chairman: Nathan Lilley 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Steven Bradshaw 

SECONDER: Calvin Leary 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson,  

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

Calvin Leary announced that tonight would be his last meeting. 

 

 

ITEM III. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

   

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Nathan Lilley 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

ITEM IV. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES       

 

1. Meeting Minutes – March 16, 2022 & April 20, 2022 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Calvin Leary 

SECONDER: Nathan Lilley 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson,  

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

 

ITEM V. OLD BUSINESS          

None. 

 

ITEM VI. NEW BUSINESS          

      1.    Sawyer Rezoning Request 

Waverly Sawyer has requested a map amendment for approximately 10 acres from the Highway 

Commerical (HC) zoning district to the Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning district. The 10 

acres consist of an approximately 1acre parcel at 872 NC Hwy 343 N and approximately 9 acres 

from an adjoining parcel to the north west. Both parcels are located in South Mills Township. 

The neighborhood meeting was held on April 12, 2022. A public hearing will be held on August 

1, 2022. 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map. The CAMA 

Future Land Use Maps has the majority of property identified as Low Density Residentials. 

The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use 

Map which identifies the parcels as Rural Preservation. 

 

Request:  Waverly Sawyer is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment per Article 151.2.3.30 of 

the Unified Development Ordinance for a total of 10 acres from Highway Commercial (HC) to 

Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning district. 

 

Location Description: The 10 acres consist of an approximately 1-acre parcel at 872 NC Hwy 

343 N and approximately 9 acres from an adjoining parcel to the north west.  The parcel ID for 

872 Hwy 343 N is 01-8907-00-43-8620-0000.  The parcel ID of the approximately 9-acre parcel 

is 01-8907-00-65-3412-0000.  Both parcels are located in South Mills Township.  

 

Rezoning from Highway Commercial Zoning District (151.3.6.5): 

The Highway Commercial district is applied to lots along the County’s major roadways (e.g., US 

158, US 17, NC 34, and NC 343) and is intended for automobile-oriented commercial 

development as well as large floorplate commercial uses and uses that require or generate truck 

traffic. The district also accommodates agricultural and institutional uses as well as higher 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

density residential uses with a special use permit. New development in the HC district is grouped 

and configured to ensure regular lateral vehicular and pedestrian access along major 

transportation routes as a means of establishing a well-connected transportation system. New 

development is configured to maintain high visual quality along the major roadway, or is fully 

screened from view. Sufficient spacing and screening is included along lot lines shared with 

adjacent residential zoning districts to ensure compatibility. New commercial and multi-family 

developments in the district are subject to the design standards in Article 151.5 Development 

Standards. 

 

Rezoning to Neighborhood Residential Zoning District (151.3.5.5) 

The Neighborhood Residential (NR) district serves as a transition district from the rural and 

suburban portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial 

corridors. The district is intended to accommodate single-family detached homes in a 

neighborhood setting at moderate densities. Mobile and manufactured homes on individual lots, 

conservation subdivisions, and agricultural uses are limited in order to preserve the district’s 

neighborhood character. Manufactured homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 linear feet of 

a village center boundary. The district’s 40,000-square-foot minimum lot area may be reduced 

when lots are within one mile of a designated village center boundary and served by public 

sewer. District regulations discourage uses that interfere with the development of residential 

neighborhoods or that are detrimental to the district’s single-family detached neighborhood 

character.  

SITE DATA 
 
Size of Lots:  Approximately 1 acre and 9 acres for a total of approximately 10 acres 

Flood Zone:  X 

Zoning District(s): Highway Commercial (HC) 
Existing Land Uses: 1-acre Office/Retail property and 9 acres is farmland 

 
Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 Northeast Northwest Southwest Southeast 

Zoning Working Lands (WL) Working Lands (WL) Working Lands (WL) Working Lands 
(WL) 

Use Farmland  Church and 
Residential Lots 

Farmland Residential 
Lot 

Farmland 

 
Proposed Use(s) – The proposed use is residential development. 

 
History of property:  

Ordinance No. 2019-10-01 rezoned the 10 acres from Working Lands to Highway Commercial.   The 
purpose of this rezoning was due to existing business and future plan.  The 1-acre site was previously 

used as a business, but is currently vacant. The 9-acres site is part of a larger parcel which has been used 
as farmland and would need to be subdivided. 

 
Goal when Reviewing of Zoning Regulations in accordance with the Camden County Land Use Plans is to 

make sure the project is designed to: 

• to lessen congestion in the streets;  

• to secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers; 

• to promote health and the general welfare; 

• to provide adequate light and air;  

• to prevent the overcrowding of land; 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

• to avoid undue concentration of population; and  

• to facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewage, schools, parks and other 
public requirements 

 
INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property along Hwy 343 N 
Sewer:  Sewer line located adjacent to property along Hwy 343 N 
Fire District:  South Mills Fire District  
Schools:  Proposed rezoning may have an impact on Schools  
Traffic :  Proposed rezoning may have on traffic 

 

 
CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 
CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 
 

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 2005. 
The proposed zoning change is inconsistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use Map has the property 

identified as Low Density Residential (on lots 1 acre or greater). Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning 
permits a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet, which is less than 1 acre.  

 
2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 
   

The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map (Adopted 2012) shows the parcel to be Rural 
Preservation. Rural Preservation promotes the continued use of working lands and protection of 

environmentally sensitive lands from more intense development.  The Plan also states Rural 
Preservation to be very low residential use with a maximum density of one dwelling unit per 5-acres. 
The Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning permits a minimum lot size of 40,000 square feet, which is 

less than 1-acre in area.  
 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  
 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 
 

 Property abuts NC Hwy 343 N 
 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 
 N/A 

 

 
SPECIFIC CAMA LAND USE QUESTIONS FOR THE PLANNING BOARD TO CONSIDER: 

 

1.  Does Camden County need more land in the zoning class requested?   

Yes ☒ No ☐ 
Reasoning:  In the appropriate location Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning district works well.  

Neighborhood Residential 3.08% Camden 1.69% South Mills 2.47% Courthouse 5.97% Shiloh 
 

2.  Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for the proposed uses? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

Reasoning: There is other land in the County which is currently zoned as Neighborhood 

Residential (NR) or which could be rezoned as such and not be in conflict with the CAMA 

Future Land Use Plan or the 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

3.  Is the request in accordance with the Camden County land use plan? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: The request is not in accordance with the Comprehensive and CAMA Future land 

use plans.  The Zoning Comparison included in the package identifies specific uses for each 

zoning district. 

 

4.  Will the request have serious impact on traffic circulation, parking space, sewer and 

water services, other utilities? 

Yes ☐ No ☐ 

Reasoning:  The proposed zoning uses will have an impact on all public services. The specific 

service and to what extent of the impact will be determined during the development approval process 

of the property. 

 

5.  Will the request have an impact on other county services, including police protection, 

fire protection or the school system? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning: The proposed zoning uses will have an impact on all public services. The specific 

service and to what extent of the impact will be determined during the development approval process 

of the property. 

 

6.  Is there a good possibility that the request, as proposed, will result in lessening the 

enjoyment or use of adjacent properties?   

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All permitted uses in the requested zoning classification should not lessen the 

enjoyment or use of any adjacent properties. 

 

7.  Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, or unusual 

disturbances? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification should not cause any 

serious noise, odors, light activity, or unusual disturbances. 

8.  Does the request raise serious legal questions such as spot zoning, hardship, violation of 

precedents, or need for this type of use? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 
Reasoning: There does not appear to be any serious legal concerns related to spot zoning, hardship, or 

violation or precedents. 

 

9.  Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental Concern? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The request does not impact a CAMA Area of Environmental Concern. 
 

 
Summary 

 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which 
has the property identified as Low Density Residential (on 1-2 acre lots).  

   
The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2012 County’s Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Map which has the property identified as Rural Preservation.  

 

Motion to deny the Sawyer Rezoning Request with the recommendations from staff.   

RESULT: DENIED [5-0] 

MOVER: Steven Bradshaw 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

NAYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

Nathan Recommendation: Leave the 1acre lot as Neighbor Residential (NR) and the 9 acres back 

to Working Lands (WL). Neighbor Residential (NR) can be subdivided into more lots. 

 

Motion to Approve the recommendations from staff for Sawyer Rezoning Request. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Nathan Lilley 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne “Roger” Lambertson 

NAYES:             Steven Bradshaw 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

Meeting Date:   July 20, 2022 

Attachments:   Text Amendments 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

Item Title:  Text Amendments to Camden County, NC Code of Ordinances 

 

Summary: 

The attached proposed text amendments to the Camden County Ordinances is divided into three 

sections as follows: 

 

The first section is a text amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance 151.3.8 to comply 

with FEMA 2020 model Ordinance updates.   

 

The second section is a proposed text amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance 151.3.8 

stormwater Management Plan Requirements and Stormwater Drainage Design Manual drainage 

plan requirements.   

 

The third section is a proposed Wastewater Text Amendment to Update Unified Development 

Ordinance and Sewer Use Ordinance.  The change is necessary to comply with the Camden 

County Future Land Use Plans. 

 

A public hearing is set for August 1, 2022 

 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

Ordinance No. 2022-08-02 
An Ordinance 

Amending the Camden County Code of Ordinances 
Camden County, North Carolina 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS as follows: 
 
Article I:  Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend Chapter 151 of the Camden County Code of Ordinances of Camden 
County, North Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on January 1, 1998, and 
subsequently revised February 4, 2019 and subsequently amended, and as otherwise incorporated into the Camden 
County Code. 
 
Article II:  Construction 
 
For purposes of this Ordinance, Article III relates to substantive changes required by the new General Statute 162A-
213 in which underlined words (underline) shall be considered as additions to existing Ordinance language and 
strikethrough words (strikethrough) shall be considered deletions to existing language. New language of proposed 
ordinance shall be shown in italics, underlined, and highlighted (italics). 
 
Article III:   
 
Part 1:   
Amending Camden County Code of Ordinances, specifically Chapter 151 Article 3.8.3 Special Flood Hazard 

Area Overly as follows: 
 
151.3.8.3.C.4.b Certification Requirements 
 

b.  An Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form 81-31, as amended) or Floodproofing Certificate (FEMA Form 
81-65, as amended) is required after the reference level is completed.  Within ten calendar days of 
establishment of the reference level elevation, or floodproofing, by whatever construction means, 
whichever is applicable, it shall be the duty of the permit holder to submit to the Floodplain Administrator 
a certification of the elevation of the reference level, or floodproofed elevation, whichever is applicable 
in relation to mean sea level.  Elevation certification shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision 
of a registered land surveyor or professional engineer and certified by same. Floodproofing certification 
shall be prepared by or under the direct supervision of a professional engineer or architect and certified 
by same.  Any work done within the ten-day calendar period and prior to submission of the certification 
shall be at the permit holder's risk. The Floodplain Administrator shall review the certificate data 
submitted. Deficiencies detected by such review shall be corrected by the permit holder immediately and 
prior to further progressive work being permitted to proceed.  Failure to submit the certification or failure 
to make required corrections shall be cause to issue a stop-work order for the project.  (Optional at the 
discretion of Building Inspector or Flood Administrator) 

 
151.3.8.3.D.2.h Accessory Structures 
 

8.  Accessory structures, not larger than one story, that are over 150 square feet and up to 1,000 600 
square feet or less with a value of less than $15,000 may be permitted below the base flood elevation as 
defined in Section Error! Reference source not found., Error! Reference source not found., provided 
they satisfy the criteria outlined above. 

9.  Accessory structures greater than 1,000 600 square feet shall meet the elevation requirements as 
defined in Section Error! Reference source not found., Error! Reference source not found., or flood 
proofing requirements set forth in Section Error! Reference source not found.. 

10.  

Motion to Approve the Text Amendments Part 1 – Text Amendment to the Unified 

Development Ordinance 151.3.8 to comply with FEMA 2020 model ordinance updates. 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Calvin Leary 

SECONDER: Nathan Lilley 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

Part 2: 

Amending Camden County Code of Ordinances, specifically Chapter 151 Article 151.3.8.3. Special Flood 
Hazard Area Overly and the Camden County Stormwater Drainage Design Manual Specifically Section 9 
Floodplain and Floodway Management as follows: 
 
151.3.8.3 Special Flood Hazard Area Overly 

151.3.8.3.5 Duties and Responsibilities of the Floodplain Administrator 
o.  Excavation and filling in the floodplain areas Special Flood Hazard Areas, areas noted as AE in the FIRM 

maps, may be allowed at the approval of the county. Cut and fill for new development in the floodplain will 
only may be acceptable if the net volume available within the floodplain remains the same 
(https://msc.fema.gov/portal/advanceSearch). The volumes will be judged from one-foot contour to the next. 
No credit will be provided for excavation below the normal water elevation of the creek or below the ground 
water table, whichever is higher. The Engineer will provide the areas and volumes at one-foot contour 
intervals for the existing conditions and demonstrate through volume calculations that the proposed condition 
equals or provides more storage volume for the development. The calculation and demonstration shall begin 
at the normal elevation, or invert elevation, and proceed by even one-foot increments to the FIRM reported 
base flood elevation for the immediate area. The cut and fill within the floodplain area must take place within 
the general confines of the development or within 500 feet of the river station shown on the FEMA maps. 

 
q.    As an alternative to Item o of this Section, new developments which lie within a floodplain may fill 

beyond the balance limitations as provided by Item o if they subject their parcel and development to 
the Stormwater Management Plan Review process prescribed by Table 7.1.3 in this Ordinance and a 
Drainage Stormwater Study is performed in accordance with Division 7 of the County’s Stormwater 
Drainage Design Manual. The Drainage Stormwater Study in this instance must show, the post 
development 100-year discharge rate is held to the pre-development discharge rate and that the 
hydraulic grade lines are not increased at any point immediately upstream or downstream of the 
development. This alternative will only be acceptable after a preapplication meeting with the County’s 
Stormwater Engineer, County Planning Director or their designee, and the applicant or their design 
engineer and an appropriately scope of analysis is agreed to. 

 

Division 9 Floodplain and Floodway Management 
 
2.  Excavation and filling in the floodplain areas, areas noted as AE in the FIRM maps, may be only be allowed with 
FEMA approval. Cut and fill for new development in the floodplain will only be acceptable if the net volume available 
with https://msc.fema.gov/portal/advanceSearch in the floodplain remains the same or based on methods discussed 
in Section 6. The volumes will be judged from one-foot contour to the next. No credit will be provided for excavation 
below the normal water elevation of the creek or below the ground water table, whichever is higher. The engineer will 
provide the areas and volumes at one-foot contour intervals for the existing conditions and demonstrate through 
volume calculations that the proposed condition equals or provides more storage volume for the development.  The 
calculation and demonstration shall begin at the normal elevation, or invert elevation, and proceed by even one foot 
increments to the FIRM reported base flood elevation for the immediate area. The cut and fill within the floodplain 
area must take place within the general confines of the development or within 500’ of the river station shown on the 
FEMA maps. 
 

6.  As an alternative to Item 2, new developments which lie within a floodplain may fill beyond the balance 
limitations as provided by Item 2 if they subject their parcel and development to the Stormwater Management 
Plan Review process prescribed by Table 7.1.3 in this Ordinance and a Drainage Stormwater Study is 
performed in accordance with Division 7 of this Manual.  The Drainage Stormwater Study in this instance must 
show, the post development 100-year discharge rate is held to the pre-development discharge rate and that 
the hydraulic grade lines are not increased at any point immediately upstream or downstream of the 
development (within the boundaries of the parcels included in the development site). To use this alternative 
means of compliance, the applicant must hold a preapplication meeting with the County’s Stormwater Engineer 
and County Planning Director and develop an approved scope of analysis. 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

 
We did have David Andy Deel from Deel Engineering PCCC and Mark Bissell from BPG talked on this motion.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion to Approve the Text Amendments Part 2 – Text Amendment to the Unified 

Development Ordinance stormwater management Plan Requirements and Drainage Design 

Manual drainage plan requirements. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Calvin Leary 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 
 

Part 3: 
Amending Camden County Code of Ordinances, specifically Chapter 151 Article 2.3.18, 

2.3.20, 6.2.7, 6.5.2 and Chapter 52.015 as follows: 
151.2.18 Minor Subdivision 
B.  Applicability 

1. Subdivisions of land that include up to five lots (including the residual parcel) (see Figure 2.3.18.B: Minor 
Subdivision) shall be reviewed in accordance with the standards in this section. 

2. All lots that are adjacent to an existing public water supply line and/or wastewater system lines prior to 
approval of a minor subdivision shall connect to the public systems as part of the establishment of the minor 
subdivision.  However, connection to the public water systems for one or more lots shall not require the 
subdivision to be reviewed as a preliminary plat. 
 

C.  Minor Subdivision Procedure 

6.  Minor Subdivision Review Standards 
a. A minor subdivision shall be approved if the application complies with the following: 

 
8. All lots (including the parent parcel) bordering an existing public water supply system water line and/or 
wastewater system sewer line shall connect to the public water supply system as part of the minor 
subdivision; 

b. Minor subdivisions of land located within the special flood hazard area shall comply with the standards in 
Section Error! Reference source not found., Error! Reference source not found., and include the following 
statement: 
“Use of land within a floodplain or a special flood hazard area is substantially restricted by Camden County.” 

c.  If the minor subdivision is required to provide a connection to a public water supply system and/or 
wastewater system, the plat shall include the following statement: 
“The developer is required to install all wastewater and/or water lines and related improvements.” 

151.2.3.20 Preliminary Plat 

3. If the preliminary plat is required to provide a connection to a public water supply system 
and wastewater system, the plat shall include the following statement: 

“The developer is required to install all wastewater and water lines and related 
improvements.” 

 

151.6.2 Required Infrastructure 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

 

151.6.2.2 Generally  
151.6.2.2.3.  Sanitary Sewage System 

a.  In cases of  When development being is required to be served by a public or central private sewage systems, 
the subdivider or developer shall install all sewer lines in accordance with the standards in this Ordinance, the 
procedures manual, and other State or federal requirements. 

b.  Sanitary sewage lines, including pump stations and treatment facilities shall be dedicated to the County for 
maintenance and operation.  Sewer lines serving individual lots or uses prior to their connection to the central 
collection system shall not be the responsibility of the County. 

 

151.6.5. Conservation Subdivision 

6.5.2 Applicability 
3. Where Prohibited 

a. The conservation subdivision option is not available for use in the NR, VR, or MX districts. 

b. Suburban Residential Zoning District will not have individual septic systems due to the 
decrease in the Dimensional Requirements specifically the Minimum Lot Area, from 1 acre 
to 0.5 acre. 

 

Chapter 52 Sewer Use 
USE OF PUBLIC SEWERS 

§ 52.015 REQUIREMENT OF SEWER USE. 
 
 C. New construction, either subdivision or single lot, residential or commercial, with access to public 
sanitary sewer system under District jurisdiction, shall be required to connect their sanitary wastewater drain 
to the system and such wastewater shall be discharged into a public sanitary sewer, subject to the 
provisions of § 52.125.  The owner shall install at his expense a suitable building sewer or collecting sewer, 
as applicable, and shall install any other facilities necessary to connect the building sewer or collecting 
sewer to the public sewer at an access point provided by the district.  The owner of real property shall make 
application and connection to the public sanitary sewer in accordance with the provisions of this section and 
§§ 52.105 through 52.112 of this chapter. 

 

Motion to Approve the Text Amendments Part 3 – Wastewater text Amendment to update 

the Unified Development Ordinance and Sewer Use Ordinance. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Nathan Lilley 

SECONDER: Calvin Leary 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

 

ITEM VII. INFORMATION FROM BOARD AND STAFF      

None. 

 

ITEM VIII. CONSIDER DATE OF NEXT MEETING      

 

The next meeting is scheduled for August 20, 2022. 

 

ITEM VIIII. ADJOURN           

 

Motion to adjourn. 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/camdencounty/latest/camdencounty_nc/0-0-0-1204#JD_52.125
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/camdencounty/latest/camdencounty_nc/0-0-0-1118#JD_52.105
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/camdencounty/latest/camdencounty_nc/0-0-0-1195#JD_52.112


 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Nathan Lilley 

SECONDER: Ray Albertson 

AYES: Nathan Lilley, Steven Bradshaw, Calvin Leary, Ray Albertson, Wayne 

“Roger” Lambertson 

ABSENT: Lee Powell 

 

 

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chairman Leary adjourned the meeting at 8:00 PM. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

            

Calvin Leary, Chairman   Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Planning Board  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

 

3.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 p

la
n

n
in

g
m

in
u

te
s_

07
20

22
  (

33
71

 :
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s 
- 

Ju
ly

 2
0,

 2
02

2)



 

Camden County Planning Board 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 
 

Item Number: 4.A 

  

Meeting Date:   August 17, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Patricia Sabo 

 
Item Title   Sawyer Rezoning Request 

 

Attachments:  2-SawyerRezoningStaffReport (DOCX) 

3_ZoningMapAmendmentApplicationUPDATE (PDF) 

4_Deed872Hwy343 (PDF) 

5_SawyerRezoningNeighborhoodSummary (PDF) 

6_ZoningComparison (PDF) 

4.A

Packet Pg. 15



` 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO# 2022-08-10 

 Zoning Map Amendment  

for Sawyer Property on HWY 343 N 
 

 

Project Information: 

 

File Reference: 2022-08-10 

Project Name:           N/A 

PIN:    01-8907-00-43-8620-0000 

Applicant:               Waverly M. Sawyer  

Address:                 117 Havenwood Drive 

                                 Camden, NC, 27921 

Phone:  252-202-2882 

Email:  waverly702@gmail.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  same as above  

Address:    same as above     

 

   

 

Current Owner of Record: Waverly M. Sawyer 

and Linda B. Sawyer  

 

Meeting Dates: 

April 12, 2022  Neighborhood Meeting 

August 17, 2022 Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: August 10, 2022 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid:  Waived 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included:  

A. Rezoning Application  

B. Deed 

C. GIS Aerial, Current zoning, Comprehensive 

Plan Future Land Use and CAMA Land Use 

Plan Suitability Maps 

D. Neighborhood Meeting Comments 

E. Zoning Comparison: Highway Commercial 

(HC) to Neighborhood Residential (NR) 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Request:  Waverly Sawyer is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment per Article 151.2.3.30 of the 

Unified Development Ordinance for approximately 1 plus acres from Highway Commercial (HC) to 

Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning district. 

 

Location Description: The 1-acre parcel is located at 872 NC Hwy 343 N.  The parcel ID for 872 Hwy 

343 N is 01-8907-00-43-8620-0000.  The parcel is located in South Mills Township.  

  

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Rezoning from Highway Commercial Zoning District (151.3.6.5): 

The Highway Commercial district is applied to lots along the County’s major roadways (e.g., US 158, 

US 17, NC 34, and NC 343) and is intended for automobile-oriented commercial development as well as 

large floorplate commercial uses and uses that require or generate truck traffic. The district also 

accommodates agricultural and institutional uses as well as higher density residential uses with a special 

use permit. New development in the HC district is grouped and configured to ensure regular lateral 

vehicular and pedestrian access along major transportation routes as a means of establishing a well-

connected transportation system. New development is configured to maintain high visual quality along 

the major roadway, or is fully screened from view. Sufficient spacing and screening is included along lot 

lines shared with adjacent residential zoning districts to ensure compatibility. New commercial and 

multi-family developments in the district are subject to the design standards in Article 151.5 

Development Standards. 

 

Rezoning to Neighborhood Residential Zoning District (151.3.5.5) 

The Neighborhood Residential (NR) district serves as a transition district from the rural and suburban 

portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial corridors. The district 

is intended to accommodate single-family detached homes in a neighborhood setting at moderate 

densities. Mobile and manufactured homes on individual lots, conservation subdivisions, and 

agricultural uses are limited in order to preserve the district’s neighborhood character. Manufactured 

homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 linear feet of a village center boundary. The district’s 

40,000-square-foot minimum lot area may be reduced when lots are within one mile of a designated 

village center boundary and served by public sewer. District regulations discourage uses that interfere 

with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are detrimental to the district’s single-family 

detached neighborhood character.  

 

SITE DATA 
 

Size of Lots:   Approximately 1 plus acre  

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Highway Commercial (HC) 

Existing Land Uses:  Residential 

 

Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 Northeast Northwest Southwest Southeast 

Zoning Working Lands (WL) Highway Commercial 

(HC) 

Working Lands (WL) Working Lands 

(WL) 

Use Farmland  Farmland Farmland Residential 

Lot 

Farmland 

 

Proposed Use(s) – The proposed use is residential. 

 

History of property:  

Ordinance No. 2019-10-01 rezoned a total of 10 acres which included the 1 plus acre parcel from 

Working Lands to Highway Commercial.   The purpose of this rezoning was due to existing business 

and future plan.  The 1-acre site was previously used as a business, but is currently residential use. 

  

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

 

Vicinity Map – NC Hwy 343 N in South Mills Township 

 
 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Zoning Districts: 

    

Neighborhood 

Residential 

Highway 

Commercial 

Working 

 Lands 

Working 

 Lands 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Land Suitability: 

 

Moderate in Land 

Suitability 

Very Low in Land 

Suitability 

Very High in 

Land Suitability 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

 

Watershed Map  

 

  

Property in the 

Watershed 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Wetlands Map  

 
 

Not located in the Wetlands 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Floodplain Map  

 

        

 Located in Flood Zone X 

Flood Zone  

AE 

Flood Zone  

Shaded X 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Comprehensive Future Land Use Map  

 

  
 

Rural Preservation 

Rural Preservation 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

Low Density 

Residential - 1 

acre or greater) 

Conservation 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Water and Sewer Map 

 

Water and Sewer lines are adjacent to property 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

Goal when Reviewing of Zoning Regulations in accordance with the Camden County Land Use Plans is 

to make sure the project is designed to: 

• to lessen congestion in the streets;  

• to secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers; 

• to promote health and the general welfare; 

• to provide adequate light and air;  

• to prevent the overcrowding of land; 

• to avoid undue concentration of population; and  

• to facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewage, schools parks and other 

public requirements 

 

 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property along Hwy 343 N 

Sewer:  Sewer line located adjacent to property along Hwy 343 N 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District  

Schools:  Proposed rezoning may have an impact on Schools  

Traffic:  Proposed rezoning may have on traffic 
 

 

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

 

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 

2005.  The proposed zoning change is inconsistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use Map has the 

property identified as Low Density Residential (on lots 1 acre or greater). Neighborhood Residential 

(NR) zoning permits a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet, which is less than 1 acre.  

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

   

The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map (Adopted 2012) shows the parcel to be Rural 

Preservation. Rural Preservation promotes the continued use of working lands and protection of 

environmentally sensitive lands from more intense development.  The Plan also states Rural 

Preservation to be very low residential use with a maximum density of one dwelling unit per 5-acres. 

The Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning permits a minimum lot size of 40,000 square feet, which is 

less than 1-acre in area.  

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

 Property abuts NC Hwy 343 N 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 

 N/A 

 
 

 

SPECIFIC CAMA LAND USE QUESTIONS FOR THE PLANNING BOARD TO CONSIDER: 

 

1.  Does Camden County need more land in the zoning class requested?   

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning:  In the appropriate location Neighborhood Residential (NR) zoning district works well.  

Neighborhood Residential 3.08% Camden 1.69% South Mills 2.47% Courthouse 5.97% Shiloh 

 

2.  Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for the proposed uses? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning: There is other land in the County which is currently zoned as Neighborhood Residential 

(NR) or which could be rezoned as such and not be in conflict with the CAMA Future Land Use Plan or 

the 2035 Comprehensive Plan. 

 

3.  Is the request in accordance with the Camden County land use plan? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: The request is not in accordance with the Comprehensive and CAMA Future land use plans.  

The Zoning Comparison included in the package identifies specific uses for each zoning district. 

 

4.  Will the request have serious impact on traffic circulation, parking space, sewer and water 

services, other utilities? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The proposed zoning uses should not have an impact on all public services. The use will 

change from commercial to residential. 

 

5.  Will the request have an impact on other county services, including police protection, fire 

protection or the school system? 

Yes ☒ No ☒ 

Reasoning: The proposed zoning uses should not have an impact on all public services. 

 

6.  Is there a good possibility that the request, as proposed, will result in lessening the enjoyment 

or use of adjacent properties?   

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All permitted uses in the requested zoning classification should not lessen the enjoyment or 

use of any adjacent properties. 

 

7.  Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, or unusual 

disturbances? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification should not cause any serious noise, 

odors, light activity, or unusual disturbances. 

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



` 

8.  Does the request raise serious legal questions such as spot zoning, hardship, violation of 

precedents, or need for this type of use? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: There does not appear to be any serious legal concerns related to spot zoning, hardship, or 

violation or precedents. 

 

9.  Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental Concern? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The request does not impact a CAMA Area of Environmental Concern. 

 

 

Summary 

 
The proposed zoning map amendment is consistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which 

has the property identified as Low Density Residential (on 1-2 acre lots).  

 

   

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2012 County’s Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Map which has the property identified as Rural Preservation (on 5 plus acre lots).  

  

4.A.A

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

-S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



4.A.B

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_Z
o

n
in

g
M

ap
A

m
en

d
m

en
tA

p
p

lic
at

io
n

U
P

D
A

T
E

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



4.A.B

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_Z
o

n
in

g
M

ap
A

m
en

d
m

en
tA

p
p

lic
at

io
n

U
P

D
A

T
E

  (
33

72
 :

 S
aw

ye
r 

R
ez

o
n

in
g

 R
eq

u
es

t)



4.A
.C

P
acket P

g
. 32

Attachment: 4_Deed872Hwy343  (3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request)



4.A
.C

P
acket P

g
. 33

Attachment: 4_Deed872Hwy343  (3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request)



4.A
.C

P
acket P

g
. 34

Attachment: 4_Deed872Hwy343  (3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request)



From: Waverly Sawyer
To: acurling@camdencountync.gov
Subject: [External] 872 N. 343 REZONING REQUEST
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:06:47 AM

Letters were mailed March 22,  2022 to adjoining property owners.  The letters gave intent and
an illustrative map.  Questions or comments were welcomed.  None were received.  Also, 
notice of a 6:00 pm meeting on April 12,  2022 at the Historic Camden Courthouse was
included in the letter.  None of the Addressed Parties attended the April 12 meeting.

Those present were:
Waverly M. Sawyer
Linda B. Sawyer
Camden County Planning Staff

           W. Sawyer

The sender (gmail.com) is outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Protected by PhishProtection. When you click on a link in the email above, the destination
website will be analyzed for known threats. If a known threat or suspicious content is
detected, you will see a warning.

4.A.D

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_S
aw

ye
rR

ez
o

n
in

g
N

ei
g

h
b

o
rh

o
o

d
S

u
m

m
ar

y 
 (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)

mailto:waverly702@gmail.com
mailto:acurling@camdencountync.gov


Use Class / Main Category / Category "P"=Permitted, "S"=Special Use Permit, Blank=Prohibited

Camden County, North Carolina
Principal Use Table, District Comparison

NRHC

Agricultural
AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE

All Agriculture/ Horticulture Uses P

ANIMAL HUSBANDRY

Animal Husbandry Uses (excluding stockyards and slaughterhouses)

Stockyard/Slaughterhouse

AGRICULTURAL SUPPORT

Agricultural Research Facility P

Agri-Education/ Agri-Entertainment S

Distribution Hub for Agriculture Products P

Equestrian Facility S

Farm Machinery Sales, Rental, or Service S

Farmers Market P

Roadside Market P

Residential
HOUSEHOLD LIVING USES

Bungalow Court

Duplex

Live/Work Dwelling

Manufactured Home - Const After 6-15-1976 P

Manufactured Home or Mobile Home Park

Mobile Home - Const Prior to 6-15-1976

Multi-Family S

Pocket Neighborhood P

Quadraplex P

Single-Family Attached S

Single-Family Detached P

Triplex P

Upper Story Residential P

GROUP LIVING

Dormitory S

Family Care Home P

Group Home S

Rooming House S

Page 1 of 5

4.A.E

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_Z
o

n
in

g
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)



Use Class / Main Category / Category "P"=Permitted, "S"=Special Use Permit, Blank=Prohibited

Camden County, North Carolina
Principal Use Table, District Comparison

NRHC

Institutional
COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Center P

Cultural Facility S

Library P

Museum P

Senior Center P

Youth Club Facility P

DAY CARE

Adult Day Care Center P

Child Care Center P

EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES

Major S

Moderate P

Minor P P

GOVERNMENT FACILITIES

Government Office P

Government Maintenance, Storage, or Distribution Facility P

HEALTH CARE FACILITIES

Drug or Alcohol Treatment Facility S

Hospital S

Medical Treatment Facility P

INSTITUTIONS

Assisted Living Facility S

Club or Lodge P

Halfway House S

Nursing Home S

Psychiatric Treatment Facility S

Religious Institution P

PARKS AND OPEN AREAS

Cemetery S S

Community Garden P

Park, Public or Private P S

Page 2 of 5

4.A.E

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_Z
o

n
in

g
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)



Use Class / Main Category / Category "P"=Permitted, "S"=Special Use Permit, Blank=Prohibited

Camden County, North Carolina
Principal Use Table, District Comparison

NRHC

PUBLIC SAFETY

Police, Fire, or EMS Facility P S

Correctional Facility

Security Training Facility

TRANSPORTATION

Airport

Helicopter Landing Facility S

Passenger Terminal, Surface Transportation S

UTILITIES

Utility, Major P S

Utility, Minor P P

Commercial
ADULT AND SEXUALLY-ORIENTED BUSINESSES

All Adult and Sexually-Oriented Businesses

ANIMAL CARE

Major P

Minor P

EATING ESTABLISHMENTS

Restaurant, Major P

Restaurant, Minor P

Bar, Nightclub, or Dance Hall S

OFFICES

Major S

Minor P

PARKING, COMMERCIAL

All P

PERSONAL SERVICES

Major P

Minor P

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, INDOOR

Major P

Minor P

Page 3 of 5

4.A.E

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_Z
o

n
in

g
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)



Use Class / Main Category / Category "P"=Permitted, "S"=Special Use Permit, Blank=Prohibited

Camden County, North Carolina
Principal Use Table, District Comparison

NRHC

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT, OUTDOOR

Major S

Minor P

Firing Range

Water-Related Uses

RETAIL SALES

Flea Market S

Grocery Store P

Major P

Minor P

STORAGE, COMMERCIAL

Major P

Minor P

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Antenna Collocation (on a Building) P

Antenna Collocation (on a Tower) P

Small Wireless Facility P

Telecommunications Tower, Freestanding S

Telecommunications Tower, Stealth P P

VEHICLE ESTABLISHMENT

Major P

Minor P

VISITOR ACCOMMODATIONS

Bed and Breakfast

Campground S

Hotel or Motel S

Industrial
EXTRACTIVE INDUSTRY

All

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES

Contractor Service P

Crabshedding

Fuel Oil or Bottled Gas Distributor

General Industrial Service and Repair S

Heavy Equipment Sales, Rental, or Service P

Research and Development P

Page 4 of 5

4.A.E

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_Z
o

n
in

g
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)



Use Class / Main Category / Category "P"=Permitted, "S"=Special Use Permit, Blank=Prohibited

Camden County, North Carolina
Principal Use Table, District Comparison

NRHC

MANUFACTURING AND PRODUCTION

Manufacturing, Heavy

Manufacturing, Light P

POWER GENERATION

Solar Array S S

Wind Energy Conversion Facility S

WAREHOUSE AND FREIGHT MOVEMENT

All P

WASTE-RELATED SERVICES

Incinerator

Land Application of Sludge/Septage

Landfill

Public Convenience Center or Transfer Station P

Recycling Center P

Salvage or Junkyard

Waste Composting Facility

WHOLESALE SALES

Major P

Minor P

Page 5 of 5

4.A.E

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_Z
o

n
in

g
C

o
m

p
ar

is
o

n
  (

33
72

 :
 S

aw
ye

r 
R

ez
o

n
in

g
 R

eq
u

es
t)



 

Camden County Planning Board 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 
 

Item Number: 4.B 

  

Meeting Date:   August 17, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Patricia Sabo 

 
Item Title   Keeter Barn Rezoning 

 

Attachments:  2.OrangePumpkinRezoningPB_StaffReport2022_08_17 (DOCX) 

3.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinApplication (PDF) 

4.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinDeed (PDF) 

5.CommunityMeetingMinutes (PDF) 

6.Summary ReportRR_SR (PDF) 

4.B

Packet Pg. 41



` 

 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO 2022-06-07 

Zoning Map Amendment 
 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference: 2022-06-007 

Project Name:           Keeter Barn Rd Project 

PIN:   01.7080.00.55.5061.0000 

 

Applicant:               Orange Pumpkin LLC  

Address:   2505 NS Boca Raton Blvd 

                   Boca Roton, Flordia 33431 

 

Phone:  757-773-6851 

Email:  tommyj777@outlook.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Same as Applicant  

Address:  

           

Phone:    

Fax:   

Email:     

 

Current Owner of Record:  Applicant 

 

Meeting Dates: 

May 11, 2022 at 6 pm Neighborhood Meeting 

August 17, 2022 at 7pm Planning Board Meeting   

 Application Received: 6/8/2022 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid:  $1520.00 Ck# 1105 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: (All Documents in Pkg) 

A. Rezoning Application  

B. Deed 

C. Maps 

D. Neighborhood Meeting Comments 

E. Zoning Comparison between Rural 

Residential to Suburban Residential 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

REQUEST:  Orange Pumpkin LLC is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment per Article 151.2.3.30 of 

the Unified Development Ordinance for a parcel on Keeter Barn Rd from Rural Residential to Suburban 

Residential. 

 

Property Location:    The 97-acre parcel is located at 242 Keeter Barn Rd in the South Mills Township. 

The parcel contains 2 residential home sites.  The parcel ID is 01-7080-00-55-5061.0000.  

 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Rezoning from Rural Residential Zoning District: 
Rural Residential (RR) Purpose Statement (Article 151.3.5.3) 

 

The Rural Residential (RR) district is established to accommodate low density residential neighborhoods 

and supporting uses on lots near bona fide farms and agricultural areas in the rural portion of the 

County. The district is intended to accommodate residential development in ways that will not interfere 

with agricultural activity or negatively impact the rural character of the County. One of the primary tools 

for character protection is the requirement to configure residential subdivisions of more than five lots as 

conservation subdivisions. The conservation subdivision approach seeks to minimize the visibility of 

new residential development from adjacent roadways through proper placement and screening. The 

district accommodates several differing agricultural uses and single-family detached homes. It also 

allows supporting uses like educational facilities, parks, public safety facilities, and utilities. District 

regulations discourage uses that interfere with the development of residential dwellings or that are 

detrimental to the rural nature of the district.  

 

Zoning Map Amendment to Suburban Residential Zoning District: 
Suburban Residential (SR) Purpose Statement (Article 151.3.5.5) 

 

The Suburban Residential (SR) district is the County’s primary district for suburban residential 

neighborhoods located along primary roadways, shoreline areas, and in locations bordering rural areas.  

The district has a one-acre minimum lot area requirement, which is the basic threshold size for lots with 

on-site wastewater systems.  Use of the conservation subdivision configuration is optional for residential 

subdivisions.  While the district allows single-family detached homes, mobile homes on individual lots 

are prohibited. Nonconforming mobile homes may remain but may not be expanded or replaced with 

another mobile home. The district accommodates equestrian uses, utilities, as well as various 

neighborhood-supporting institutional uses such as parks, schools, and public safety facilities.  District 

regulations discourage uses that interfere with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are 

detrimental to the suburban nature of the district. 

 

SITE DATA 
Size of Lot:   Approximately 97 acres 

Flood Zone:   X 

Zoning District(s):  Rural Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farm Land, Woods, and Two Residential Home Sites 

Adjacent Property Uses: Residential Lots, Woods, and Farmland 

  

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

PROJECT LOCATION: South Mills Township 

 

 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Zoning District 

 

Suburban 

Residential 

Rural 

Residential 

Residential 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

CAMA Land Suitability: 

 

Very High Land 

Suitability  

Moderate Land 

Suitability  

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

 

Not Located in Watershed and Majority of Property not located in Wetlands  

 

Wetlands  

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Floodplain Map 

 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map  

  

 

Rural Residential  

Low Density up to 

1 Dwelling per acre 

 

Village 

Residential -Moderate 

Density up to 3 

Dwellings per acre 

Village 

Commercial   

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

Low Density 

Residential - 1 to 

2 acres or greater) 

Conservation  

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Water Map- Water is borders the property on Keeter Barn 

 
 

 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Water lines are located adjacent to property along Keeter Barn Road 

Sewer:  Not available. 

Fire District:  South Mills Fire District. 

Schools:  Proposed zoning will have an impact on Schools.   

Traffic:  Proposed zoning will have impact on Traffic.  A Traffic Impact Analysis is required at 

development stage. 

 

Goal when Reviewing of Zoning Regulations in accordance with the Camden County Land Use Plans is 

to make sure the project is designed to: 

• to lessen congestion in the streets;  

• to secure safety from fire, panic, and other dangers; 

• to promote health and the general welfare; 

• to provide adequate light and air;  

• to prevent the overcrowding of land; 

• to avoid undue concentration of population; and  

• to facilitate the adequate provision of transportation, water, sewage, schools parks and other 

public requirements 

 
•  

SPECIFIC CAMA LAND USE QUESTIONS FOR THE PLANNING BOARD 

TO CONSIDER: 
 

1.  Does Camden County need more land in the zoning class requested?   

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning:  In the appropriate location Suburban Residential (SR) zoning district works well.  

Suburban Residential in all of Camden is 1.79%. 

Suburban Residential in South Mills Township is 2.05%. 

Suburban Residential in Courthouse Township 1.50% 

Suburban Residential in the Shiloh Township is 1.57%. 

 

2.  Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for the proposed uses? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: There is other land in the County which is currently zoned as Suburban Residential (SR) 

or which could be rezoned. as such the rezoning is consistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Plan 

and The Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan. 

 

3.  Is the request in accordance with the Camden County land use plan? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: The request is in accordance with the Comprehensive and CAMA Future land use plans.  

The Zoning Comparison included in the package identifies specific uses for each zoning district. 

 

4.  Will the request have serious impact on traffic circulation, parking space, sewer and water 

services, other utilities? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

Reasoning:  The proposed zoning uses will have an impact on all public services. The specific service 

and to what extent of the impact will be determined during the development approval process of the 

property. 

 

5.  Will the request have an impact on other county services, including police protection, fire 

protection or the school system? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning: The proposed zoning uses will have an impact on all public services. The specific service 

and to what extent of the impact will be determined during the development approval process of the 

property. 

 

6.  Is there a good possibility that the request, as proposed, will result in lessening the 

enjoyment or use of adjacent properties?   

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All permitted uses in the requested zoning classification should not lessen the 

enjoyment or use of any adjacent properties. 

 

7.  Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, or unusual 

disturbances? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification should not cause any serious 

noise, odors, light activity, or unusual disturbances. 

 

8.  Does the request raise serious legal questions such as spot zoning, hardship, violation of 

precedents, or need for this type of use? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning: There does not appear to be any serious legal concerns related to spot zoning, hardship, 

or violation or precedents. 

 

9.  Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental Concern? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The request does not impact a CAMA Area of Environmental Concern. 
 

 

 

Summary  

 

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS  

 

CAMA Land Use Plan Policies & Objectives: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 

2005.  The proposed zoning change is consistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use Map has the 

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



` 

property identified as Low Density Residential (on lots 1 acre or greater). Suburban Residential (SR) 

zoning permits a minimum lot area of 1 acre.  

 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

   

The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map (Adopted 2012) shows the current  

property is identified as One to Two Acre Rural Residential. The requested zoning of Suburban 

Residential (SR) permits a minimum lot area of 1 acre which is consistent with the Comprehensive 

Future Land Use Plan.  

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

 

Property abuts Keeter Barn Road 

 

 Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 

 N/A 

 
  

4.B.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

R
ez

o
n

in
g

P
B

_S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
20

22
_0

8_
17

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



4.B.b

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.b

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

D
ee

d
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

D
ee

d
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

D
ee

d
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

D
ee

d
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.c

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

.K
ee

te
rB

ar
n

_O
ra

n
g

eP
u

m
p

ki
n

D
ee

d
  (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



4.B.d

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

.C
o

m
m

u
n

it
yM

ee
ti

n
g

M
in

u
te

s 
 (

33
73

 :
 K

ee
te

r 
B

ar
n

 R
ez

o
n

in
g

)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

SRRR

Agricultural
AGRICULTURE/HORTICULTURE

All	Agriculture/	Horticulture	Uses P P

ANIMAL	HUSBANDRY

Animal	Husbandry	Uses	(excluding	stockyards	and	slaughterhouses)

Stockyard/Slaughterhouse

AGRICULTURAL	SUPPORT

Agricultural	Research	Facility

Agri‐Education/	Agri‐Entertainment S

Distribution	Hub	for	Agriculture	Products

Equestrian	Facility S S

Farm	Machinery	Sales,	Rental,	or	Service

Farmers	Market S

Roadside	Market

Residential
HOUSEHOLD	LIVING	USES

Bungalow	Court

Duplex

Live/Work	Dwelling

Manufactured	Home	‐	Const	After	6‐15‐1976

Manufactured	Home	or	Mobile	Home	Park

Mobile	Home	‐	Const	Prior	to	6‐15‐1976

Multi‐Family

Pocket	Neighborhood

Quadraplex

Single‐Family	Attached

Single‐Family	Detached P P

Triplex

Upper	Story	Residential

GROUP	LIVING

Dormitory

Family	Care	Home P P

Group	Home S

Rooming	House

Page	1	of	5

4.B.e

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

.S
u

m
m

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

R
R

_S
R

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

SRRR

Institutional
COMMUNITY	SERVICES

Community	Center

Cultural	Facility

Library

Museum

Senior	Center

Youth	Club	Facility

DAY	CARE

Adult	Day	Care	Center

Child	Care	Center

EDUCATIONAL	FACILITIES

Major

Moderate

Minor S S

GOVERNMENT	FACILITIES

Government	Office

Government	Maintenance,	Storage,	or	Distribution	Facility

HEALTH	CARE	FACILITIES

Drug	or	Alcohol	Treatment	Facility

Hospital

Medical	Treatment	Facility

INSTITUTIONS

Assisted	Living	Facility S

Club	or	Lodge

Halfway	House

Nursing	Home

Psychiatric	Treatment	Facility

Religious	Institution

PARKS	AND	OPEN	AREAS

Cemetery S S

Community	Garden P P

Park,	Public	or	Private S S

Page	2	of	5

4.B.e

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

.S
u

m
m

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

R
R

_S
R

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

SRRR

PUBLIC	SAFETY

Police,	Fire,	or	EMS	Facility S S

Correctional	Facility

Security	Training	Facility

TRANSPORTATION

Airport

Helicopter	Landing	Facility

Passenger	Terminal,	Surface	Transportation

UTILITIES

Utility,	Major S S

Utility,	Minor P P

Commercial
ADULT	AND	SEXUALLY‐ORIENTED	BUSINESSES

All	Adult	and	Sexually‐Oriented	Businesses

ANIMAL	CARE

Major

Minor

EATING	ESTABLISHMENTS

Restaurant,	Major

Restaurant,	Minor

Bar,	Nightclub,	or	Dance	Hall

OFFICES

Major

Minor

PARKING,	COMMERCIAL

All

PERSONAL	SERVICES

Major

Minor

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT,	INDOOR

Major

Minor

Page	3	of	5

4.B.e

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

.S
u

m
m

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

R
R

_S
R

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

SRRR

RECREATION/ENTERTAINMENT,	OUTDOOR

Major

Minor

Firing	Range

Water‐Related	Uses

RETAIL	SALES

Flea	Market

Grocery	Store

Major

Minor

STORAGE,	COMMERCIAL

Major

Minor

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Antenna	Collocation	(on	a	Building)

Antenna	Collocation	(on	a	Tower)

Small	Wireless	Facility

Telecommunications	Tower,	Freestanding

Telecommunications	Tower,	Stealth P P

VEHICLE	ESTABLISHMENT

Major

Minor

VISITOR	ACCOMMODATIONS

Bed	and	Breakfast

Campground S

Hotel	or	Motel

Industrial
EXTRACTIVE	INDUSTRY

All

INDUSTRIAL	SERVICES

Contractor	Service

Crabshedding

Fuel	Oil	or	Bottled	Gas	Distributor

General	Industrial	Service	and	Repair

Heavy	Equipment	Sales,	Rental,	or	Service

Research	and	Development

Page	4	of	5

4.B.e

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

.S
u

m
m

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

R
R

_S
R

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



Use	Class	/	Main	Category	/	Category "P"=Permitted,	"S"=Special	Use	Permit,	Blank=Prohibited

Camden	County,	North	Carolina
Principal	Use	Table,	District	Comparison

SRRR

MANUFACTURING	AND	PRODUCTION

Manufacturing,	Heavy

Manufacturing,	Light

POWER	GENERATION

Solar	Array S S

Wind	Energy	Conversion	Facility

WAREHOUSE	AND	FREIGHT	MOVEMENT

All

WASTE‐RELATED	SERVICES

Incinerator

Land	Application	of	Sludge/Septage

Landfill

Public	Convenience	Center	or	Transfer	Station

Recycling	Center

Salvage	or	Junkyard

Waste	Composting	Facility

WHOLESALE	SALES

Major

Minor

Page	5	of	5

4.B.e

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

.S
u

m
m

ar
y 

R
ep

o
rt

R
R

_S
R

  (
33

73
 :

 K
ee

te
r 

B
ar

n
 R

ez
o

n
in

g
)



 

Camden County Planning Board 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 
 

Item Number: 4.C 

  

Meeting Date:   August 17, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

 Planning & Zoning 

 Prepared by: Patricia Sabo 

 
Item Title   Meadows at North Landing Crossing 

 

Attachments:  2.MeadowsAt 

NorthRiverCrossingPBStaffReportPreliminaryPlat_20220817 (DOCX) 

3_PRELIMINARY PLAT - DESIGN PLAN C2.0 (PDF) 

3aPlat2022_7_5 (PDF) 

4_Application (PDF) 

5_Preliminary Drainage Report (PDF) 

6_Development Impact Statement (PDF) 

7_CommunityMeetingSummary (PDF) 

4.C

Packet Pg. 68



STAFF REPORT 

 

UDO 2022-05-038 

Preliminary Plat 

Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision 

 

 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

File Reference: UDO # 2022-05-038 

Project Name:  The Meadows at North River 

Crossing Subdivision 

PIN:  03-8965-00-35-9276.0000 

 03-8965-00-36-8180.0000 

 

Applicant:  WH Chesapeake LLC  

Address:  508 Baylor Court, Suite B-2 

 Chesapeake, VA 23320 

 

Phone:  757-410-9605 

Email:  jon@wetheringtonhomes.com 

 

Agent for Applicant:  Timmons Group  

Address: 1805 west City Dr. Unit E 

  Elizabeth City Nc 27909 

           

Phone:  252-621-5028 

Email:  Jason.mizelle@timmons.com 

 

Current Owner of Record:  Applicant 

 

Meeting Dates: 

3-2-2022  Neighborhood Meeting 

Pending  Technical Review Meeting 

8-17-2022  Planning Board Meeting  

  

 Application Received: 5/19/2022 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning Dept. 

 

Application Fee paid:  $1150.00 Ck# 22120 

 

Stormwater Escrow Fee Paid: $6000 CK #22121 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included: 

A. Land Use Application  

B. Preliminary Plan 

C. Development Impact Statement 

D. Preliminary Drainage Report 

E. Neighborhood Meeting Results 

F.  

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

REQUEST:  WH Chesapeake LLC is requesting review of the Preliminary Plat for The Meadows at 

North River Crossing Major Subdivision per Article 151.2.3.20 of the Unified Development Ordinance.  

23 of lots 

 

PROJECT LOCATION:  The two parcels consisting of 28.57 acres is located in the Shiloh Township 

located on the West side of Sandy Hook Rd and on the North side of Ditch Bank Rd.  The Parcel ID for 

the two parcels are 03-8965-00-35-9276.0000 and 03-8965-00-36-8180.0000 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Vicinity Map:  Shiloh Township 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Zoning Map: Neighborhood Residential 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



CAMA Land Suitability:  Most is very high in land suitability and few acres in moderate 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Not in Watershed, not in Wetlands and not in Floodplain 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Drainage 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map  

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



CAMA Future Land Use Map 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Waterline shown on map is available and sewer is not available 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



Area Map 

 
 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

SITE DATA 

 

Approximate Size of Lots: 28.57 acres 

Number of Lots   23 lots 

Flood Zone:   Flood Zone X 

Zoning District(s):  Neighborhood Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Farmland 

Adjacent Property Uses: Residential Lots, Farmland and vacant wooded lots 

Streets:                                   Shall be dedicated to public under control of NCDOT. 

Proposed Street Names:  Halifax Court, Gates Drive and extension of 

Neuse Drive (in North River Crossing Subdivision) 

Open Space:                          Required:   Per Article 151.7.5.5 (From chapt 3 required % for ZD) 

5%  of  total 28.57 developed acres =1.4 acres  (total open space required) 

NOW FROM 151.7.5.5 TABLE b 

??%of total open space required acres is 1 acres which shall be active open 

space 

??%of total open space required acres is 0.04acres which shall be passive 

open space 

Landscaping Requirements Per 151.9.4:  Requirement will be met 

Perimeter Buffer Per 151.5.9.9: Requirement will be met  

Street Buffer  Per 151.5.9.10:  Requirement will be met  

Farmland Compatibility Buffer  Per Article 151.5.5:  Requirement will be met 

 A 50 feet buffer between proposed subdivision and a bona fide farm 

Recreational Land:   

Per Article 151.6.1.13 Dedication of Land For Public Parks or Payment in Lieu of Dedicated Land 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL  ASSESSMENT 

 

The Camden County Stormwater Engineer will review with the Stormwater Management Plan.  

 

 

TECHNICAL REVIEW STAFF COMMENTS  Pending 

 

1. Camden County Water.   Water Adjacent to Property Pending 

2. Camden County Sewer.   Perk test 

3. South Camden Fire Department.    Pending 

4. Pasquotank EMS (Central Communications).  Pending   

5. Sheriff’s Office  Pending 

6. Postmaster Elizabeth City.    Pending   

7. Superintendent of Schools.  Pending  . 

8. Transportation Director of Schools. Pending   

9. Camden Soil & Water Conservationist.    Pending   

10. NCDOT.    Pending   

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



11. Mediacom.   No response. 

12. Century Link.  Pending   

13. Dominion Energy.  Pending   

 

 

 

PLANS CONSISTENCY 

 

2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

 Consistent ☐  Inconsistent ☒ 

 

Comprehensive Future Land Use Maps has land as identified One to Two Acre Rural Residential.  

Neighborhood Residential (NR) permits a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet which is less than 1-

acre. 

 

CAMA Future Land Use Plan: 

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

  

The CAMA Plan Future Land Use Maps has area designated as Moderate Density Residential. 

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

Property abuts Sandy Hook Rd and internal road will be dedicated to public. 

 

FINDINGS REGARDING ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS: 

 

1.  In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to endanger public health and safety. 

2. In staff’s opinion, application does not appear to injure the value of adjoining or abutting proper 

 

Approval recommendations by the Planning Board, the Meadows at North River Crossing Subdivision 

based on current by right zoning will comply with the following items and any other items determined 

by Technical Review Committee: 

1.  The applicant must strictly abide by all requirements of the Unified Development Ordinance of 

Camden County, North Carolina, and must also strictly comply with all other local, state, and 

federal ordinances, laws, rules and regulations as one or more ordinances, laws, rules and 

regulations may apply to this development. 

2.  The applicant shall complete the development strictly in accordance with the approved 

Preliminary Plat and specifications submitted to the Planning Office of Camden County, North 

Carolina, and contained in the file titled (UDO 2022-05-38). 

3.  All lots shall be crowned to where the dwelling is located to an elevation at or above the 100 year 

flood as indicated in the Construction drawings listed as Building Pad Elevations.  These 

elevations shall be verified by a Surveyor or Engineer licensed to do business in North Carolina 

prior to final inspection for the dwelling. 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



4.  No land disturbing activities shall start until the County Planning Department receives approved 

DENR Stormwater Permit and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan for the Development. 

5.  Developer shall make reasonable efforts to obtain off site drainage/maintenance easements to the 

outfall.   

6.  Developer and or Home Owners Association shall provide Camden County certification by a 

licensed North Carolina Engineer of compliance with approved Drainage Plan for Camden 

Station Subdivision every five years starting from recording of Final Plat in the Camden County 

Registry of Deeds.  

7.  Home Owners Restrictive Covenants shall include the following information: 

a. All requirements (to include Maintenance and allowable built upon area) listed under 

NCDENR Stormwater Permit.   

b. Maintenance requirements of the outfall ditch leading. 

c. The re-certification to the County of the approved drainage plan every five years from date of 

recording of Final Plat. 

d. Maintenance of all open space, gardens and improvements throughout the subdivision. 

8.  If any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shall be held invalid or void, then this 

approval in its entirety shall be void and have no effect. 

9.  Constructions drawings to reflect turning radius of cul-de-sacs be minimum 43.5’ as requested by 

the Transportation Director of Camden County Schools. 

10.  Construction drawings to reflect bus stop with shelter as requested by the Chief Operations 

Officer of Camden County Schools. 

11.  On the North West side of development the Farmland Compatibility Standards (Article 151.5.5 

of the UDO) and NC General Statute 153A-340. 

12.  The applicant will submit a Stormwater Management Plan to the Camden County Stormwater 

Engineer and it must be approved. 

13.  Complete a Technical Review Committee Meeting with Inputs. 

 

4.C.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

.M
ea

d
o

w
sA

t 
N

o
rt

h
R

iv
er

C
ro

ss
in

g
P

B
S

ta
ff

R
ep

o
rt

P
re

lim
in

ar
yP

la
t_

20
22

08
17

  (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

GATES DRIVE (50' R/W)

H
ALIFA

X
C

O
U

R
T

(50 'R
/W

)

N
EU

S
E

D
R

IV
E

(50'R
/W

)
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 M
AIL C

BU
& SC

H
O

O
L B

U
S STO

P

P
R

O
P

O
SED

C
U

LV
ER

T

P
R

O
P

O
SED

C
U

LV
ER

T

P
R

O
P

O
SED

C
U

LV
ER

T

C
O

N
N

EC
TIO

N
 TO

 EX
ISTIN

G
6" W

A
TE

R
LIN

E

TEM
PO

R
AR

Y
B

LO
W

-O
FF

A
SS

EM
BLY

H
P

H
P

H
P

H
P

H
P

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

T

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

O
H

P

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

OHP

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

TEM
PO

R
AR

Y
B

LO
W

-O
FF

A
SS

EM
BLY

P
R

O
P

O
SED
FIR

E
H

YD
R

AN
T

P
R

O
P

O
SED
FIR

E
H

YD
R

AN
T

25' FRONT
SB

(TYP)

25' FRONT SB (TYP)

C
O

N
N

EC
T TO

 EX
ISTIN

G
8" W

A
TE

R
 STU

B

25' SID
E

C
O

R
N

ER
SETBAC

K
( TYP)

50' AG
R

IC
U

LTU
R

A
L BU

FFER

25' M
AJO

R
A

R
TER

IA
L

SE
TB

AC
K

(TYP)

N
C

G
R

ID
 N

A
D

 83 (2011)

C
2.0

SITE PLAN

JB
F

JA
M

JA
M

1" =
 100'

JO
B N

O
.

S
H

EET N
O

.

S
C

A
LE

D
ES

IG
N

ED
 BY

C
H

EC
K
ED

 BY

DATE

D
R
A
W

N
 BY

D
A
TE

REVISION DESCRIPTION

These plans and associated documents are the exclusive property of TIMMONS GROUP and may not be reproduced in whole or in part and shall not be used for any purpose whatsoever, inclusive, but not
limited to construction, bidding, and/or construction staking without the express written consent of TIMMONS GROUP.

S:\109\48911 - The Meadows at North River Crossing - Camden, NC\DWG\Sheet\CD\48911C-C2.0 - PRELIMINARY PLAT - DESIGN PLAN.dwg | Plotted on 7/5/2022 2:21 PM | by John Sawyer

NORTH CAROLINA LICENSE NO. C-1652

03/15/22

THE MEADOWS AT NORTH RIVER CROSSING
SHILOH TNSP - CAMDEN COUNTY - NORTH CAROLINA

48911

V
IC

IN
ITY

 M
A

P
N

O
 S

C
ALE S

ITE

N TROTMAN RD - SR 1121

SHO
RT

CUT
RD

- US
HW

Y158

SINDIANTOWNRD-SR1147

NSANDYHOOKRD

-SR1107

O
H

P

LEG
EN

D

B
U

ILD
IN

G
 S

ETBAC
K

P
R

O
P

. C
EN

TER
 O

F D
ITC

H

P
R

O
P

. TO
P O

F BAN
K

P
R

O
P

. TR
EE

LIN
E

P
R

O
P. W

ATER
 VALVE

P
R

O
P. W

ATER
 M

ETER

T

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 LO

T LIN
E

P
R

O
P

. FIR
E H

Y
D

R
AN

T

P
R

O
P

. R
O

AD
W

AY C
E

N
TER

LIN
E

0

SC
A

LE 1"=100'

200'
100'

P
R

O
P

. S
TO

R
M

 C
U

LV
ER

T

W
P

R
O

P. W
ATER

LIN
E

P
R

O
P. P

AV
EM

EN
T

S
ITE

 D
A

TA:

1.
O

W
N

E
R

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TIO

N
:

W
H

 C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE, LLC

JO
N

A
TH

A
N

 W
ETH

ER
IN

G
TO

N
508 B

AY
LO

R
 C

O
U

R
T; SU

ITE B-2
C

H
E

SA
PE

AK
E, V

A 23320
(757) 410-9605

2.
S

ITE IN
FO

R
M

ATIO
N

:

P
IN

: 038965003592760000 &
 038965003681800000

D
.B

. 416, P
G

. 412
P

.C
. 9, P

G
. 50

ZO
N

IN
G

: N
R

 (N
EIG

H
BO

R
H

O
O

D
 R

ESID
EN

TIAL)
E

XIS
TIN

G
 U

SE: VA
C

AN
T

P
R

O
PO

SE
D

 U
S

E: S
IN

G
LE FA

M
ILY R

ESID
EN

TIAL
P

AR
C

E
L AR

EA:
28.57 AC

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
 LO

TS:
23

M
IN

IM
U

M
 LO

T S
IZE:

40,000 SF
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 STR
EET:

H
ALIFAX C

O
U

R
T, 50' R

/W
, 2,100 LF

P
R

O
PO

SED
 C

O
VE

R
AG

E:
A

LLO
W

AB
LE B

U
A/LO

T
24%

 O
F LO

T AR
EA

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

60,504 SF
TO

TAL
251,785 SF

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
 A

R
EA SU

M
M

A
R

Y:
LO

TS
24.08 AC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

3.12 AC
A

G
R

IC
U

LTU
R

AL BU
FFER

1.37 AC

3.
B

U
ILD

IN
G

 S
ETB

AC
KS:

FR
O

N
T

25'
C

O
R

N
ER

25'
S

ID
E

10'
R

EAR
10'

4.
D

R
A

IN
AG

E & U
TILITY EASEM

EN
TS:

FR
O

N
T

20'
S

ID
E

10'
R

EAR
10'

5.
TH

IS SITE IS LO
C

ATED
 IN

 FLO
O

D
 ZO

N
E "X

" A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

 TO
 FLO

O
D

M
AP P

AN
EL 3720896400L, D

A
TE

D
 D

E
C

E
M

BER
 21, 2018.

6.
TO

PO
G

R
A

PH
IC

 S
U

R
V

EY PER
FO

R
M

ED
 BY TIM

M
O

N
S G

R
O

U
P IN

D
EC

EM
BE

R
 2021.

7.
TH

E D
EV

ELO
P

ER
 IS R

E
Q

U
IR

ED
 TO

 IN
STALL ALL W

ATER
 LIN

ES AN
D

R
ELATED

 IM
P

R
O

VE
M

EN
TS.

4.C
.b

P
acket P

g
. 82

Attachment: 3_PRELIMINARY PLAT - DESIGN PLAN C2.0  (3374 : Meadows at North Landing Crossing)



S:\109\48911 - The Meadows at North River Crossing - Camden, NC\DWG\48911 pplat.dwg | Plotted on 6/10/2022 3:22 PM | by John Sawyer

O
PEN

SP
AC

E
,D

R
AIN

AG
E

FAC
ILITIES

,R
ESE

R
VE

D
U

TILITY
O

P
EN

SPA
C

E,AN
D

P
O

N
D

S
R

EQ
U

IR
ED

TO
B

E
P

R
O

V
ID

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

D
EV

ELO
PER

IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

ITH
U

D
O

151.7.5
S

H
ALL

N
O

T
BE

D
ED

IC
ATED

TO
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

,E
XC

E
PT

U
PO

N
W

R
ITTEN

AC
C

EP
TAN

C
E

BY
TH

E
C

O
U

N
TY,BU

T
SH

ALL
R

E
M

AIN
U

N
D

E
R

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

S
H

IP
AN

D
C

O
N

TR
O

L
O

F
TH

E
D

EVE
LO

P
ER

(O
R

H
IS

O
R

H
ER

SU
C

C
ESSO

R
)O

R
A

H
O

M
E

O
W

N
ER

'S
A

SSO
C

IA
TIO

N
O

R
S

IM
ILAR

O
R

G
AN

IZA
TIO

N
TH

AT
SA

TIS
FIE

S
TH

E
C

R
ITER

IA
E

STAB
LISH

ED
IN

U
D

O
151.6.4.

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

ER

S
TATE

O
F

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A
C

O
U

N
TY

O
F

C
AM

D
EN

I,____________________________________________________________________,R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

ER
O

F
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

,C
ER

TIFY
TH

AT
TH

E
M

A
P

O
R

P
LAT

TO
W

H
IC

H
TH

IS
C

ER
TIFIC

A
TIO

N
IS

A
FFIXED

M
E

ETS
ALL

S
TATU

TO
R

Y
R

EQ
U

IR
EM

E
N

TS
FO

R
R

EC
O

R
D

IN
G

.

___________________________________________
_________________

R
EVIEW

O
FFIC

E
R

'S
SIG

N
A

TU
R

E
D

ATE

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

C
ER

TIFIC
ATIO

N
O

F
STO

R
M

W
ATER

IM
P

R
O

V
EM

E
N

TS

IN
TH

E
SU

B
D

IV
ISIO

N
EN

TITLED
TH

E
M

E
AD

O
W

S
AT

N
O

R
TH

R
IV

ER
C

R
O

SSIN
G

,STO
R

M
W

ATER
D

R
A

IN
AG

E
IM

PR
O

V
EM

EN
TS

H
AV

E
BEEN

IN
STALLED

:
(1)AC

C
O

R
D

IN
G

TO
PLAN

S
AN

D
S

PEC
IFIC

ATIO
N

S
P

R
EP

AR
E

D
B

Y
TH

E
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P,O
R

(2)AC
C

O
R

D
IN

G
TO

AS
-BU

ILT
PLAN

S
SU

BM
ITTE

D
B

Y
TH

E
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P
A

N
D

APP
R

O
V

ED
BY

TH
E

C
O

U
N

TY
.C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

AS
SU

M
ES

N
O

R
ES

PO
N

SIB
ILITY

FO
R

TH
E

D
ESIG

N
,

M
AIN

TEN
AN

C
E

O
R

TH
E

G
U

A
R

AN
TEE

D
P

ER
FO

R
M

AN
C

E
O

F
TH

E
STO

R
M

W
ATE

R
D

R
AIN

AG
E

IM
P

R
O

VE
M

E
N

TS
AN

D
TH

EIR
EFFEC

TS.

___________________________________________
_______________________________

R
EG

ISTE
R

ED
LA

N
D

SU
R

VEY
O

R
/C

IV
IL

EN
G

IN
E

ER
R

E
G

IS
TR

A
TIO

N
N

U
M

BER

D
IVISIO

N
O

F
H

IG
H

W
AY

D
ISTR

IC
T

EN
G

IN
EER

C
E

R
TIFIC

ATE
FO

R
P

U
BLIC

STR
EETS

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

TH
E

PU
BLIC

S
TR

E
ETS

SH
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLA
T

A
R

E
IN

TEN
D

ED
FO

R
D

ED
IC

ATIO
N

AN
D

H
AVE

BE
EN

C
O

M
PLE

TED
O

R
AS

D
E

SIG
N

ED
AN

D
G

U
AR

AN
TEED

BY
TH

E
A

PP
LIC

A
N

T
IN

AC
C

O
R

D
AN

C
E

W
ITH

AT
LEA

ST
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

S
PE

C
IFIC

ATIO
N

S
AN

D
STAN

D
AR

D
S

O
F

TH
E

N
C

D
EP

AR
TM

EN
T

O
F

TR
AN

SPO
R

TA
TIO

N
FO

R
AC

C
EPTAN

C
E

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
S

TR
EETS

O
N

TH
E

N
C

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

SY
STEM

FO
R

M
AIN

TEN
AN

C
E.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

D
ISTR

IC
T

EN
G

IN
EER

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

A
PPR

O
VAL

IH
ER

EB
Y

C
E

R
TIFY

TH
AT

A
LL

S
TR

EE
TS

S
H

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
P

LA
T

AR
E

W
ITH

IN
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY,ALL

S
TR

EE
TS

A
N

D
O

TH
ER

IM
P

R
O

VE
M

E
N

TS
SH

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
PLAT

H
AVE

BEEN
IN

STALLED
O

R
C

O
M

P
LETED

O
R

G
U

A
R

AN
TEE

D
TO

A
C

C
O

R
D

IN
G

TO
U

D
O

151.6.3.5
A

N
D

TH
A

T
TH

E
SU

B
D

IVISIO
N

S
H

O
W

N
O

N
TH

IS
PLAT

IS
IN

ALL
R

E
SPE

C
TS

IN
C

O
M

PLIAN
C

E
W

ITH
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

U
N

IFIED
D

EVE
LO

P
M

EN
T

O
R

D
IN

AN
C

E,AN
D

,TH
E

R
EFO

R
E

,TH
IS

PLAT
H

AS
BE

EN
APP

R
O

V
ED

BY
TH

E
C

A
M

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY
PLA

N
N

IN
G

BO
A

R
D

AN
D

SIG
N

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

C
H

A
IR

P
ER

S
O

N
,BO

AR
D

O
F

C
O

M
M

ISSIO
N

ER
S,

S
U

BJEC
T

TO
ITS

B
EIN

G
R

EC
O

R
D

E
D

IN
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

R
EG

ISTR
Y

W
ITH

IN
N

IN
ETY

(90)D
AYS

O
F

TH
E

D
A

TE
BELO

W
.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

C
H

AIR
PE

R
SO

N
,BO

A
R

D
O

F
C

O
M

M
IS

SIO
N

ER
S

C
ER

TIFIC
ATE

O
F

O
W

N
E

R
SH

IP
AN

D
D

E
D

IC
ATIO

N

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

IA
M

TH
E

O
W

N
ER

O
F

TH
E

PR
O

PE
R

TY
D

E
SC

R
IBE

D
H

ER
E

O
N

,W
H

IC
H

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

IS
LO

C
A

TED
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

SU
B

D
IV

ISIO
N

R
EG

U
LA

TIO
N

JU
R

ISD
IC

TIO
N

O
F

C
AM

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY,TH
AT

IH
ER

E
BY

FR
E

ELY
AD

O
PT

TH
IS

PLA
T

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
A

N
D

D
ED

IC
A

TE
TO

PU
BLIC

U
SE

A
LL

A
R

E
A

SH
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLAT
A

S
STR

E
ETS,A

LLEY
S,W

ALKS,PAR
KS,O

PEN
SPAC

E
AN

D
E

AS
EM

EN
TS

,EX
C

E
PT

TH
O

SE
S

PE
C

IFIC
A

LLY
IN

D
IC

A
TE

D
AS

P
R

IVA
TE

AN
D

TH
AT

IW
ILL

M
AIN

TAIN
A

LL
SU

C
H

A
R

EA
S

U
N

TIL
TH

E
O

FFER
O

F
D

ED
IC

A
TIO

N
IS

A
C

C
E

PTE
D

B
Y

TH
E

APP
R

O
P

R
IA

TE
PU

BLIC
A

U
TH

O
R

ITY.ALL
P

R
O

P
ER

TY
S

H
O

W
N

O
N

TH
IS

PLAT
AS

D
ED

IC
A

TED
FO

R
A

PU
BLIC

U
SE

SH
A

LL
BE

D
EEM

ED
TO

BE
D

ED
IC

A
TED

FO
R

A
N

Y
O

TH
ER

PU
B

LIC
U

S
E

A
U

TH
O

R
IZED

BY
LA

W
W

H
EN

SU
C

H
U

SE
IS

A
PPR

O
VE

D
B

Y
TH

E
APP

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

PU
B

LIC
AU

TH
O

R
ITY

IN
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

IN
TER

EST.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

O
W

N
ER

I,
,A

N
O

TAR
Y

PU
BLIC

O
F

C
O

U
N

TY,

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A,D
O

H
ER

EBY
C

E
R

TIFY
TH

AT

P
ER

S
O

N
A

LLY
AP

PEA
R

ED
BE

FO
R

E
M

E
TH

IS
D

A
TE

AN
D

AC
KN

O
W

LE
D

G
E

D
TH

E
D

U
E

EX
EC

U
TIO

N
O

F
TH

E
FO

R
EG

O
IN

G
C

E
R

TIFIC
ATE.

W
ITN

E
SS

M
Y

H
A

N
D

A
N

D
O

FFIC
IAL

SEAL
TH

IS
D

AY
O

F
,20

N
O

TA
R

Y
PU

B
LIC

M
Y

C
O

M
M

IS
SIO

N
E

XPIR
ES

M
IN

IM
U

M
LO

T
S

IZE
STATEM

EN
T

TH
E

R
ES

ID
U

A
L

PA
R

C
EL(S

),IF
AN

Y,M
EE

T
O

R
E

XC
EE

D
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

LO
T

SIZE
AS

SPEC
IFIED

W
ITH

IN
TH

E
C

A
M

D
E

N
C

O
U

N
TY

U
N

IFIE
D

D
EVE

LO
P

M
EN

T
O

R
D

IN
AN

C
E.

_____________________________________
_______________________________

S
U

R
V

EYO
R

'S
SIG

N
A

TU
R

E
R

EG
ISTR

ATIO
N

N
U

M
BER

N
C

D
O

T
C

O
M

P
LIA

N
C

E
W

ITH
R

U
LES

AN
D

R
E

G
U

LATIO
N

S

IH
E

R
EB

Y
C

ER
TIFY

TH
AT

TH
E

SE
STR

EETS
A

S
IN

STALLED
(O

R
AS

D
E

SIG
N

ED
AN

D
G

U
AR

AN
TEED

BY
TH

E
A

PP
LIC

A
N

T)AR
E

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

ITH
TH

E
M

IN
IM

U
M

D
ESIG

N
C

R
ITER

IA
PR

ESEN
TLY

R
EQ

U
IR

E
D

B
Y

TH
E

N
O

R
TH

C
AR

O
LIN

A
D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
O

F
TR

AN
SPO

R
TA

TIO
N

,D
IVISIO

N
O

F
H

IG
H

W
AY

S
FO

R
AC

C
EPTAN

C
E

O
F

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
S

TR
E

ETS
O

N
TO

TH
E

SY
STE

M
FO

R
M

AIN
TE

N
AN

C
E.

_____________
______________________________________________________________

D
ATE

D
ISTR

IC
T

E
N

G
IN

EE
R

N
C

D
EPA

R
TM

EN
T

O
F

TR
AN

S
PO

R
TATIO

N
D

IVISIO
N

O
F

H
IG

H
W

AYS

NORTH
C

A
R

O
LINA

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZ

E
LLE

PROFE
S

SIO
NAL

LAND
S

U
R

V
E

Y O R

S
EAL

L-4917

I,JA
SO

N
A.M

IZELLE
,C

E
R

TIFY
TH

AT
TH

IS
PLAT

W
AS

D
R

A
W

N
U

N
D

ER
M

Y
SU

PER
VISIO

N
FR

O
M

AN
A

C
TU

AL
SU

R
VEY

M
A

D
E

U
N

D
ER

M
Y

SU
P

ER
V

ISIO
N

;D
E

ED
D

ES
C

R
IPTIO

N
R

EC
O

R
D

ED
IN

D
.B

.416,
P

G
.412;TH

AT
TH

E
B

O
U

N
D

AR
IES

N
O

T
S

U
R

V
EYE

D
A

R
E

C
LE

AR
LY

IN
D

IC
ATED

AS
D

R
A

W
N

FR
O

M
IN

FO
R

M
A

TIO
N

FO
U

N
D

IN
TH

E
R

EFER
E

N
C

E
S

S
H

O
W

N
H

ER
E

O
N

;TH
AT

TH
E

R
A

TIO
O

F
PR

EC
ISIO

N
A

S
C

A
LC

U
LATED

IS
1:10,000+;TH

A
T

TH
IS

P
LA

T
W

A
S

PR
EP

AR
ED

IN
AC

C
O

R
D

AN
C

E
W

ITH
G

.S.47-30
A

S
A

M
EN

D
ED

.

F(11)A
.

TH
A

T
TH

E
SU

R
VEY

C
R

EATES
A

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
O

F
LAN

D
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

AR
E

A
O

F
A

C
O

U
N

TY
O

R
M

U
N

IC
IP

ALITY
TH

A
T

H
AS

AN
O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
TH

AT
R

EG
U

LA
TES

PA
R

C
E

LS
O

F
LAN

D
.

W
ITN

ESS
M

Y
O

R
IG

IN
AL

SIG
N

A
TU

R
E,R

EG
ISTR

ATIO
N

N
U

M
BER

A
N

D
S

EA
L

TH
IS

X
XTH

D
A

Y
O

F
A

PR
IL,2022.

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZE

LLE,PLS
L-4917

S
ITE

D
A

TA:

1.
O

W
N

E
R

IN
FO

R
M

A
TIO

N
:

W
H

C
H

ES
AP

EA
KE,LLC

JO
N

A
TH

A
N

W
ETH

ER
IN

G
TO

N
508

B
AY

LO
R

C
O

U
R

T;SU
ITE

B-2
C

H
E

SA
PE

AK
E,V

A
23320

(757)410-9605

2.
S

ITE
IN

FO
R

M
ATIO

N
:

P
IN

:038965003592760000
&

038965003681800000
D

.B
.416,P

G
.412

P
.C

.9,P
G

.50
ZO

N
IN

G
:N

R
(N

EIG
H

BO
R

H
O

O
D

R
ESID

EN
TIAL)

E
XIS

TIN
G

U
SE:VA

C
AN

T
P

R
O

PO
SE

D
U

S
E:S

IN
G

LE
FA

M
ILY

R
ESID

EN
TIAL

P
AR

C
E

L
AR

EA:
28.57

AC
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

LO
TS:

23
M

IN
IM

U
M

LO
T

S
IZE:

40,000
SF

P
R

O
P

O
SE

D
S

TR
EET:

H
ALIFAX

C
O

U
R

T,50'R
/W

,2,100
LF

P
R

O
PO

SED
C

O
VE

R
AG

E:
A

LLO
W

AB
LE

B
U

A/LO
T

24%
O

F
LO

T
AR

EA
R

IG
H

T-O
F-W

AY
60,504

SF
TO

TAL
251,785

SF

S
U

BD
IVISIO

N
A

R
EA

SU
M

M
A

R
Y:

LO
TS

24.08
AC

R
IG

H
T-O

F-W
AY

3.12
AC

A
G

R
IC

U
LTU

R
AL

BU
FFER

/O
PE

N
S

PAC
E

1.47
AC

3.
B

U
ILD

IN
G

S
ETB

AC
KS:

FR
O

N
T

25'
C

O
R

N
ER

25'
S

ID
E

10'
R

EAR
10'

A
50'M

AJO
R

A
R

TE
R

IA
L

S
ETB

AC
K

EX
ISTS

A
LO

N
G

S
AN

D
Y

H
O

O
K

R
O

AD
.

A
5'N

O
-AC

C
ES

S
B

U
FFER

EXISTS
ALO

N
G

SA
N

D
Y

H
O

O
K

R
O

AD
.

4.
D

R
A

IN
AG

E
&

U
TILITY

EASEM
EN

TS:
FR

O
N

T
20'

S
ID

E
10'

R
EAR

10'

5.
TH

IS
SITE

IS
LO

C
ATE

D
IN

FLO
O

D
ZO

N
E

"X
"A

C
C

O
R

D
IN

G
TO

FLO
O

D
M

AP
P

AN
EL

3720896400L,D
A

TE
D

D
E

C
E

M
B

ER
21,2018.

6.
TO

PO
G

R
A

PH
IC

S
U

R
V

EY
PER

FO
R

M
ED

BY
TIM

M
O

N
S

G
R

O
U

P
IN

D
EC

EM
BE

R
2021.

7.
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

P
ER

IS
R

E
Q

U
IR

ED
TO

IN
STALL

ALL
W

ATER
LIN

ES
AN

D
R

ELATED
IM

P
R

O
VE

M
EN

TS.

8.9.
M

AIN
TEN

AN
C

E
O

F
R

EQ
U

IR
E

D
O

PEN
SP

AC
E

SH
ALL

BE
TH

E
R

ESP
O

N
S

IBILITY
O

F
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

PER
AN

D
/O

R
H

O
M

E
O

W
N

ER
'S

A
SS

O
C

IA
TIO

N
,AS

A
PPLIC

ABLE.

10.
O

PEN
SP

AC
E

,D
R

AIN
AG

E
FAC

ILITIES
,R

ESE
R

VE
D

U
TILITY

O
PEN

S
PAC

E,AN
D

PO
N

D
S

R
E

Q
U

IR
ED

TO
BE

PR
O

VID
ED

BY
TH

E
D

EVELO
PER

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
C

E
W

ITH
U

D
O

151.7.5
SH

A
LL

N
O

T
BE

D
E

D
IC

ATE
D

TO
TH

E
PU

B
LIC

,E
XC

E
PT

U
PO

N
W

R
ITTEN

AC
C

EP
TAN

C
E

BY
TH

E
C

O
U

N
TY,

B
U

T
SH

A
LL

R
EM

AIN
U

N
D

ER
TH

E
O

W
N

E
R

SH
IP

AN
D

C
O

N
TR

O
L

O
F

TH
E

D
EVE

LO
P

ER
(O

R
H

IS
O

R
H

ER
SU

C
C

ES
SO

R
)O

R
A

H
O

M
EO

W
N

ER
'S

A
SSO

C
IA

TIO
N

O
R

S
IM

ILAR
O

R
G

AN
IZA

TIO
N

TH
AT

SA
TIS

FIE
S

TH
E

C
R

ITE
R

IA
ES

TA
BLIS

H
E

D
IN

U
D

O
151.6.4.

S
TO

R
M

W
A

TE
R

FA
C

ILITIES
M

AIN
TEN

AN
C

E
SH

ALL
BE

TH
E

R
ES

PO
N

S
IB

ILITY
O

F
TH

E
D

EV
ELO

P
ER

U
N

TIL
SU

C
H

TIM
E

AS
TR

AN
SFE

R
R

E
D

TO
TH

E
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

'S
ASS

O
C

IATIO
N

.M
A

IN
TEN

AN
C

E
S

H
A

LL
B

E
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

W
ITH

S
EC

TIO
N

7.1.2.A
O

F
TH

E
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

U
D

O
.

11.
A

LL
U

TILITY
C

O
N

N
E

C
TIO

N
S

S
H

A
LL

C
O

N
FO

R
M

TO
C

AM
D

EN
C

O
U

N
TY

S
TAN

D
AR

D
S

AN
D

SH
ALL

BE
C

O
O

R
D

IN
A

TED
W

ITH
TH

E
C

A
M

D
EN

C
O

U
N

TY
PU

B
LIC

W
O

R
KS

D
E

PAR
TM

E
N

T.

12.
C

O
N

TR
AC

TO
R

SH
ALL

IN
SP

EC
T

AN
D

M
A

IN
TAIN

AS
N

EED
ED

ALL
E

R
O

S
IO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EV
IC

E
S

O
N

A
W

E
EKLY

B
ASIS

A
N

D
AFTER

EAC
H

M
AJO

R
S

TO
R

M
E

VEN
T.FAILU

R
E

TO
K

EEP
ER

O
SIO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L
D

EVIC
ES

IN
G

O
O

D
W

O
R

KIN
G

O
R

D
E

R
M

AY
R

ES
U

LT
IN

TH
E

ISSU
AN

C
E

O
F

A
STO

P
W

O
R

K
O

R
D

ER
.

13.
A

N
Y

FILL
B

R
O

U
G

H
T

O
N

SITE
SH

A
LL

BE
FR

O
M

A
N

A
PPR

O
VED

S
ITE/M

IN
E

.AN
Y

M
A

TE
R

IAL
R

EM
O

V
ED

FR
O

M
TH

E
SITE

SH
ALL

BE
D

ISP
O

SE
D

O
F

IN
A

SIN
G

LE
A

PPR
O

VE
D

LO
C

ATIO
N

.

14.
D

IS
TU

R
B

ED
A

R
E

A
SH

ALL
N

O
T

EX
C

EED
xxx

AC
R

ES.
(IN

C
LU

D
ES

AN
Y

O
FF-S

ITE
IM

PR
O

VEM
EN

TS.)

15.
TH

E
M

AX
IM

U
M

B
U

ILT
U

PO
N

AR
EA

P
ER

LO
T

PER
N

C
D

EQ
S

TO
R

M
W

A
TE

R
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
P

ER
M

IT
SW

xxxxx:xxxx
SF.TH

E
A

LLO
TTE

D
A

M
O

U
N

T
IN

C
LU

D
ES

AN
Y

BU
ILT

U
P

O
N

AR
E

A
C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TED
W

ITH
IN

TH
E

LO
TS

PR
O

PER
TY

LIN
ES

AN
D

TH
AT

PO
R

TIO
N

O
F

TH
E

R
IG

H
T

O
F

W
AY

BETW
EE

N
TH

E
FR

O
N

T
PR

O
PER

TY
LIN

E
A

N
D

TH
E

ED
G

E
O

F
PA

VM
EN

T.B
U

ILT
U

PO
N

AR
EA

IN
C

LU
D

E
S

BU
T

IS
N

O
T

LIM
ITED

TO
;

S
TR

U
C

TU
R

ES
,A

SPH
ALT,G

R
AV

EL,C
O

N
C

R
ETE

,B
R

IC
K,STO

N
E,SLATE,

O
R

S
IM

ILAR
M

A
TER

IAL,B
U

T
D

O
E

S
N

O
T

IN
C

LU
D

E
R

AIS
ED

O
PE

N
W

O
O

D
D

EC
K

IN
G

O
R

TH
E

W
ATE

R
S

U
R

FAC
E

O
F

SW
IM

M
IN

G
PO

O
LS.

4.C.c

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

aP
la

t2
02

2_
7_

5 
 (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



NEUSE DRIVE(50'R
/ W

)
H

ALIFAX
CO

UR
T(50'R

/ W
)

S:\109\48911 - The Meadows at North River Crossing - Camden, NC\DWG\48911 pplat.dwg | Plotted on 6/10/2022 3:43 PM | by John Sawyer

NORTH
C

A
R

O
LINA

JAS
O

N
A

.M
IZ

E
LLE

PROFE
S

S
IO

NAL

LAND
S

U
R

V
E

Y O R

S
EAL

L-4917

4.C.c

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

aP
la

t2
02

2_
7_

5 
 (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.d

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.d

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.e

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
R

ep
o

rt
  (

33
74

 :
 M

ea
d

o
w

s 
at

 N
o

rt
h

 L
an

d
in

g
 C

ro
ss

in
g

)



4.C.f

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

Im
p

ac
t 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

 (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)



4.C.g

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

_C
o

m
m

u
n

it
yM

ee
ti

n
g

S
u

m
m

ar
y 

 (
33

74
 :

 M
ea

d
o

w
s 

at
 N

o
rt

h
 L

an
d

in
g

 C
ro

ss
in

g
)


	Agenda Packet
	I. Call to Order & Welcome
	II. Consideration of Agenda
	III. Consideration of Minutes
	A. 3371 : Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2022
	Printout: 3371 : Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2022
	a. planningminutes_072022


	IV. New Business
	A. 3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request
	Printout: 3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request
	A. 2-SawyerRezoningStaffReport
	B. 3_ZoningMapAmendmentApplicationUPDATE
	C. 4_Deed872Hwy343
	D. 5_SawyerRezoningNeighborhoodSummary
	E. 6_ZoningComparison

	B. 3373 : Keeter Barn Rezoning
	Printout: 3373 : Keeter Barn Rezoning
	a. 2.OrangePumpkinRezoningPB_StaffReport2022_08_17
	b. 3.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinApplication
	c. 4.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinDeed
	d. 5.CommunityMeetingMinutes
	e. 6.Summary ReportRR_SR

	C. 3374 : Meadows at North Landing Crossing
	Printout: 3374 : Meadows at North Landing Crossing
	a. 2.MeadowsAt NorthRiverCrossingPBStaffReportPreliminaryPlat_20220817
	b. 3_PRELIMINARY PLAT - DESIGN PLAN C2.0
	c. 3aPlat2022_7_5
	d. 4_Application
	e. 5_Preliminary Drainage Report
	f. 6_Development Impact Statement
	g. 7_CommunityMeetingSummary


	V. Information from Board & Staff
	VI. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · 3371 : Meeting Minutes - July 20, 2022
	3.A.a · planningminutes_072022

	4.A · 3372 : Sawyer Rezoning Request
	4.A.A · 2-SawyerRezoningStaffReport
	4.A.B · 3_ZoningMapAmendmentApplicationUPDATE
	4.A.C · 4_Deed872Hwy343
	4.A.D · 5_SawyerRezoningNeighborhoodSummary
	4.A.E · 6_ZoningComparison

	4.B · 3373 : Keeter Barn Rezoning
	4.B.a · 2.OrangePumpkinRezoningPB_StaffReport2022_08_17
	4.B.b · 3.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinApplication
	4.B.c · 4.KeeterBarn_OrangePumpkinDeed
	4.B.d · 5.CommunityMeetingMinutes
	4.B.e · 6.Summary ReportRR_SR

	4.C · 3374 : Meadows at North Landing Crossing
	4.C.a · 2.MeadowsAt NorthRiverCrossingPBStaffReportPreliminaryPlat_20220817
	4.C.b · 3_PRELIMINARY PLAT - DESIGN PLAN C2.0
	4.C.c · 3aPlat2022_7_5
	4.C.d · 4_Application
	4.C.e · 5_Preliminary Drainage Report
	4.C.f · 6_Development Impact Statement
	4.C.g · 7_CommunityMeetingSummary



